
Standards Panel
Date: Tuesday, 28 June 2016
Time: 6.00 pm

Venue: Committee Room 2 - Wallasey Town Hall

Contact Officer: Shirley Hudspeth
Tel: 0151 691 8559
e-mail: shirleyhudspeth@wirral.gov.uk
Website: www.wirral.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 

Note: The Chair of the Standards Panel must not be a member of the 
same political group as the subject Member.

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 
pecuniary interest and/or any other relevant interest in connection with 
any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the 
nature of the interest.

3. CONSIDERATION OF A STANDARDS COMPLAINT (Pages 1 - 124)

To consider the report of the Deputy Monitoring Officer (attached).

To deal with complaint in accordance with procedure as set out at 
appendix to the report.

4. OUTCOME - DECISION NOTICE: BREACH OF THE MEMBERS' 
CODE OF CONDUCT (Pages 125 - 128)

Reference – Standards 2016/01 – JB

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARDS PANEL

TUESDAY, 28 JUNE 2016 at 6:00pm

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Standards Complaint 

REPORT OF: Deputy Monitoring Officer

REPORT SUMMARY

1.1 The purpose of this report is for the Standards Panel to formally consider a 
standards complaint in accordance with the Protocol for Dealing with 
Complaints against Members.

1.2 The Standards Panel was established by the Standards and Constitutional 
Oversight Committee at its meeting on 2 June 2016 pursuant to paragraph 9.5 
of Article 9 of the Council’s Constitution.

1.3 There are two investigation reports relating to this standards matter. The initial 
investigation report is dated 20 June 2014 and was, by agreement of the 
parties, released into the public domain; whereas the second investigation 
report dated 6 December 2015 remains confidential and the relevant parties 
advised to maintain this confidentiality so as to ensure that there is no prejudice 
or unfairness to any of the parties involved.

1.4 As part of the process however, the Standards Panel is required to consider (i) 
whether the second investigation report should be disclosed in the public 
domain, and (ii) whether the proceedings themselves should held in public. 

 

RECOMMENDATION/S

That the Panel:

(1) Considers this matter in accordance with the Procedure set out at Appendix 
4 to this report (and the governing arrangements).

(2) Considers and makes a determination in respect of the standards matter 
involving Councillor Foulkes in accordance with the aforementioned 
Procedure (and the governing arrangements).

(3) Subject to the Panel’s finding, considers any sanction (if any) that should 
be imposed, pursuant to the aforementioned Procedure (and the governing 
arrangements).

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S

1.1 The establishing of the Standards Panel and Standards Appeal Panel is 
required under the Council’s Constitution and the Protocol for Dealing with 
Complaints against Members.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

2.1 No other options were considered.

3.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

3.1 The role and purpose of the Standards Panel are set out in Article 9 of the 
Constitution – which is set out at Appendix 1.

3.2 The Members’ Code of Conduct and Protocol for Dealing with Complaints 
against Members are set out at Appendix 2 and 3 respectively for reference.

3.3 The Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee agreed a Procedure 
for dealing with matters before the Standards Panel, which is set out at 
Appendix 4.

3.4 The Standards Panel is required to consider a standards matter involving 
Councillor Foulkes.   

3.5 An investigation was previously undertaken into issues raised by Councillor 
Jeff Green at a meeting of full Council on 16 December 2013 alleging that a 
senior member of the administration (i) used language about a senior officer 
that was totally unacceptable; and (ii) encouraged former Council employees 
to smear Councillor Green to take pressure off the senior member’s own 
colleagues and gain political advantage. An investigation was undertaken and 
a report completed on 20 June 2014 in which the investigator concluded that 
there was no breach of the Members’ Code of Conduct by any councillor. 
Councillor Foulkes provided material witness evidence in relation to that 
investigation. This initial Investigation Report dated 20 June 2014 appears at 
Appendix 5.

3.6 However, a few months after the conclusion of the initial investigation further 
witness evidence came to light challenging/questioning the witness account 
provided by Councillor Foulkes in the initial investigation. This issue led to the 
standards matter being re-opened as it related to evidence gathered during 
the course of the initial investigation and related specifically to the alleged 
smear of Councillor Green. A further investigation report was produced 
focusing specifically on the account/evidence provided by Councillor Foulkes 
in the initial investigation. The investigator concluded that Councillor Foulkes 
breached the Members’ Code of Conduct. The Investigation Report dated 6 
December 2016 appears at Appendix 6.

3.6 Under paragraph 16.2 the Standards Committee shall consider and/or have 
regard to:

Page 2



(i) the Investigator’s final report;
(ii) the views of the Independent Person;
(iii) material factors, relevant issues and evidence;
(iv) relevant representations made by the parties,
(v) available guidance and advice; and
(iii) any aggravating and/or mitigating factors (as considered 

appropriate).

It will then reach one of the following decisions in respect of the 
complaint:

(a) Agree with findings and conclusions of the Investigator as set 
out in the Investigator’s final report; or

  
(b) Reach an alternative decision as permitted under its Terms of 

Reference.

3.7 The Standards Panel after consideration of a complaint may-

(a) ask for additional information on the allegation before reaching a 
decision;

(b) determine that no action should be taken in respect of the 
allegation(s) made;

(c) determine that the Members’ Code of Conduct has been proved 
to have been breached;

3.8 Where the Standards Panel determines that the Members’ Code of Conduct 
has been breached, it may:

(a) instruct the Monitoring Officer to write a formal warning letter to 
the Member reminding him/her of the need to comply with the 
Members’ Code of Conduct; and/or

(b) require the Member(s) to apologise to the complainant (whether 
verbally or in writing) for breaching the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. Should the Member in question fail or refuse to do so 
promptly, the Monitoring Officer shall report this fact to the 
Member’s Political Group Leader*; and/or

(c) report the Panel’s decision to a public meeting of the Standards 
and Constitutional Oversight Committee for reference / 
consideration; and/or

(d) recommend to the Member’s Political Group Leader* that 
disciplinary action should be taken against the Member in 

Page 3



question and/or that he/she be removed from all (or some) 
outside bodies to which the Member has been appointed; and/or

(e) instruct the Monitoring Officer to arrange training for the Member 
in question who shall be required to attend. Should the Member 
fail to attend the training arranged, the Monitoring Officer shall 
report this fact to the Member’s Political Group Leader*.

3.9 Where the Standards Panel determines that the Members’ Code of Conduct 
has NOT been breached, it may:

(a) recommend, subject to the agreement of the Member against 
whom the allegation(s) has been made, that a Council media 
statement be issued upon the Council’s website detailing the 
nature and outcome of the investigation into the allegations 
made and the decision of the Panel.

(b) subject to the agreement of the Member against whom the 
allegation(s) has been made, report the Panel’s decision to a 
public meeting of the Standards and Constitutional Oversight 
Committee;

4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 There are none arising directly from this report.

5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 The Council has a duty to promote high standards of conduct by members 
and put in place appropriate arrangements to deal with complaints against 
members. 

5.2 Under Section 27 of the Localism Act 2011, the Council “must promote and 
maintain high standards conduct by Member and Co-opted Members of the 
authority”.

5.3 In discharging the duty the Council must (under Section 27 of the Localism 
Act 2011) adopt a code dealing with the conduct that is expected of Members 
and Co-opted Members of the Council when they are acting in that capacity.

5.4 The Council must (under Section 28 of the Act) also have in place 
arrangements under which allegations can be investigated; and decisions on 
allegations can be made.  

6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT; STAFFING AND ASSETS 

6.1 There are none arising directly from this report.

7.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

7.1 There are no identified risks arising directly from this report.

Page 4



8.0 ENGAGEMENT / CONSULTATION 

8.1 The Members’ Code of Conduct and Protocol for Dealing with Complaints 
against Members was developed, prepared and approved by members and 
Council. 

9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are none arising directly from this report.

REPORT AUTHOR: Joe Blott
Deputy monitoring Officer and
Strategic Director for Transformation and Resources

APPENDICES

1. Article 9 of the Constitution;
2. Members’ Code of Conduct;
3. Protocol for Dealing with Complaints against Members; and
4. Procedure for dealing with matters before the Standards Panel and Standards 

Appeal Panel.
5. Initial Investigation Report dated 20 June 2014
6. Investigation Report dated 6 December 2015

REFERENCE MATERIAL
NONE

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
None

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Article 9 - The Standards and Constitutional 
Oversight Committee

9.1 Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee

The Council meeting will establish a Standards and Constitutional Oversight 
Committee, to be known as the Standards and Constitutional Oversight 
Committee.

9.2 Composition

(i) Membership
The Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee will be 
composed of:

• nine Members, not more than one of whom is a member of the 
Cabinet (other than the Leader) and

• four persons who are not Members or officers of the Council 
(independent persons).

(ii) Independent persons
Independent members will not be entitled to vote at meetings.

(iii) Chairing the Committee
The committee chairperson shall be determined by the Standards and 
Constitutional Oversight Committee at its first meeting in the Municipal 
Year.

9.3 Role and Function

The Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee will:-

(i) promote and maintain high standards of conduct by Members, Co-
Opted Members and church and parent governor representatives;

(ii) to advise and recommend to Council the adoption, revision or 
replacement of the Code(s) of Conduct for Members, Co-Opted 
Members and Officers.

(iii) assist the Members and Co-Opted Members and church and parent 
governor representatives to observe the Members’ Code of Conduct;

(iv) monitor and review the complaints made under the Members’ Code of 
Conduct; including the operation of the Members’ Code of Conduct;

Page 7



(v) advise, train or arrange to train Members, Co-Opted Members and 
church and parent governor representatives on matters relating to the 
Members’ Code of Conduct;

(vi) establish, amend or revise arrangements under which allegations that 
an elected or co-opted Member of the Council has failed, or may have 
failed, to comply with the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members can 
be investigated (which shall include but not be limited to developing 
and adopting procedures and protocols and authorising the Council’s 
Monitoring Officer to make such changes to the arrangements as are 
considered necessary for the effective and timely investigation of 
allegations).

(vii) establish, amend or revise arrangements under which decisions on 
allegations that an elected or co-opted Member of the Council has 
failed, or may have failed, to comply with the Members’ Code of 
Conduct can be made (which shall include but not be limited to 
developing and adopting procedures and protocols and authorising the 
Council’s Monitoring Officer to make such changes to the 
arrangements as are considered necessary for effective and timely 
decision making).

(viii) support the Monitoring Officer in the exercise of that Officer’s ethical 
standards functions, in particular the duty to establish and maintain 
registers of interests for the Council.

(ix) in relation to Members or Co-Opted Members or church and/or parent 
governor representatives with pecuniary interests, putting in place 
arrangements to grant dispensations, in appropriate cases, from the 
restrictions on speaking and/or voting.

(x) to exercise all other functions of the Council in relation to ethical 
standards, in particular those under Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 
2011.

(xi) monitoring and reviewing as necessary the operation of whistle-
blowing procedures;

(xii) considering reports arising from external inspections, audit 
investigations, Ombudsman investigations where maladministration is 
found, legal challenges and other sources which cast doubt on the 
honesty or integrity of the Council or its Members;

(xiii) to consider and make recommendations on such other matters as the 
Committee itself thinks appropriate or which are referred to it by 
Council, which further the aim of promoting and maintaining the 
highest standards of conduct within the Council;

Page 8



(xiv) approve the payment of compensation involving sums in excess of 
£5,000 (or less, if considered appropriate) to settle complaints of 
maladministration.

(xv) establishing such sub-committees and/or panel as are required to 
discharge its role and the functions as set out in these Terms of 
Reference.

(xvi) To keep the Council’s constitutional arrangements under review and to 
make such recommendations to the council as it considers appropriate 
for ways in which it should be amended in order better to achieve the 
purposes set out in Article 1.

(xvii) To oversee and agree such minor and consequential changes to the 
Council’s constitutional arrangements as are recommended by the 
Monitoring officer from time to time.

9.4 The Committee shall have delegated power and responsibility to act on 
behalf of the Council as Trustee of the E.F Callister Youth Club.

9.5 Establishment of Panels

The Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee will establish a Standards 
Panel and a Standards Appeals Panel.

A. Terms of Reference of the Standards Panel

A1 The Standards Panel will:

(i) Consider only those allegations that an elected or co-opted Member of 
the Council has failed, or may have failed, to comply with the Council’s 
Code of Conduct for Members that are specified in the arrangements 
established under paragraph 9.3(vi) above.

(ii) Consider and take into account the views of at least one independent 
person before making a decision on an allegation (falling within its 
remit) that the Members’ Code of Conduct has been breached.

(iii) The Standards Panel after consideration of a complaint may (pursuant 
to paragraph 9.3(vii) above):-

(a) ask for additional information on the allegation before reaching a 
decision;

(b) determine that no action should be taken in respect of the 
allegation(s) made;

(c) determine that the Members’ Code of Conduct has been proved 
to have been breached;

Page 9

../../Constitution/CONSTITUTION%20REVIEW%20(2015)/Constitution%20(Version%20as%20at%20Oct%202015)/ARTICLE%201.doc


(iv) Where the Standards Panel determines that the Members’ Code of 
Conduct has been breached, it may:

(a) instruct the Monitoring Officer to write a formal warning letter to 
the Member reminding him/her of the need to comply with the 
Members’ Code of Conduct; and/or

(b) require the Member(s) to apologise to the complainant (whether 
verbally or in writing) for breaching the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. Should the Member in question fail or refuse to do so 
promptly, the Monitoring Officer shall report this fact to the 
Member’s Political Group Leader*; and/or

(c) report the Panel’s decision to a public meeting of the Standards 
and Constitutional Oversight Committee for reference / 
consideration; and/or

(d) recommend to the Member’s Political Group Leader* that 
disciplinary action should be taken against the Member in 
question and/or that he/she be removed from all (or some) 
outside bodies to which the Member has been appointed; and/or

(e) instruct the Monitoring Officer to arrange training for the Member 
in question who shall be required to attend. Should the Member 
fail to attend the training arranged, the Monitoring Officer shall 
report this fact to the Member’s Political Group Leader*.

* In the event that the Member in question is the Political Group Leader, the 
recommendation shall be referred to the relevant Deputy Political Group Leader; in 
the event that the Members in question are both the Political Group Leader and 
Deputy Political Group Leader, the recommendation shall be referred to the next 
most relevant senior Political Group Official/Spokesperson.

(v) Where the Standards Panel determines that the Members’ Code of 
Conduct has NOT been breached, it may:

(a) recommend, subject to the agreement of the Member against 
whom the allegation(s) has been made, that a Council media 
statement be issued upon the Council’s website detailing the 
nature and outcome of the investigation into the allegations 
made and the decision of the Panel.

(b) subject to the agreement of the Member against whom the 
allegation(s) has been made, report the Panel’s decision to a 
public meeting of the Standards and Constitutional Oversight 
Committee;

(vi) The Standards Panel shall also consider under Sections 1 and 2 of the 
Local Government and Housing Act 1989: -

Page 10



(a) any application received from any officer of the Council for 
exemption from political restriction in respect of the post held by 
that officer and may direct the Council that the post shall not be 
considered to be a politically restricted post and that the post be 
removed from the list maintained by the Council under Section 
2(2) of that Act; and

(b) upon the application of any person or otherwise, consider 
whether a post should be included in the list maintained by the 
Council under Section 2(2) of the 1989 Act, and may direct the 
Council to include a post in that list.

A2. Composition

The Standards Panel shall comprise of 3 Members (one Member from each of 
the three main political parties) who shall be members of the Council’s 
Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee (unless an Alternate 
Member is nominated (see below)).

The spokesperson for each political group may nominate an ‘Alternate 
Member’ from his/her political group to sit on a Standards Panel, providing 
that the Member nominated has undertaken the requisite training on the 
Members’ Code of Conduct (and any other training required by the Standards 
and Constitutional Oversight Committee).

No Member shall sit on the Standards Panel where he/she has a conflict of 
interest.

A3. Chair

The Chair shall be appointed by the Standards Panel at each meeting.

Where the Standards Panel is considering an allegation of a breach of the 
Members’ Code of Conduct, the Chair shall not be a Member of the same 
political party of the Member against whom the allegation(s) have been made.

A4. Quorum

The quorum for a meeting of the Standards Panel shall be the 3 Members that 
make up its composition.

A5. Frequency of Meetings - The Standards Panel will only meet when required 
to undertake its role and discharge its functions as set out in these Terms of 
Reference.

A6. Access to Information – Where the Standards Panel is considering 
allegations that an elected or co-opted Member of the Council has failed, or 
may have failed, to comply with the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members 
under A1(i) above, the matter shall be exempt from disclosure under 
paragraph 7C of the Council Access to Information Procedure Rules unless 

Page 11



the Standards Panel at its meeting considers that the public interest in lifting 
the exemption outweighs maintaining the continued application of the 
exemption.

B. Terms of Reference of the Standards Appeal Panel

B1. Where a complainant or Member or Co-opted Member is dissatisfied with the 
determination of a complaint by the Standards Panel, the Standards Appeal 
Panel will convene to re-consider the complaint providing that:

(i) A request for permission to appeal is first made in writing, within 14 
days of receipt of the Standards Panel’s Decision Notice, to the 
Monitoring Officer which details the procedural, legal and/or evidential 
issues relied upon in support of the request for permission; and

(ii) The Monitoring Officer being satisfied, having considered the views of 
the independent person, that (a) the request for permission raises valid 
procedural, legal and/or evidential issues and matters not previously 
considered by the Standards Panel, and/or that (b) it is reasonable and 
equitable in all the circumstances of the case that permission to appeal 
be granted.

B2. Where the Standards Appeal Panel has been convened pursuant to 
paragraph B1 above, the Standards Appeal Panel shall:

(i) Consider the complaint/allegations that an elected or co-opted Member 
of the Council has failed, or may have failed, to comply with the 
Council’s Code of Conduct for Members.

(ii) Consider and take into account the views of at least one independent 
person before making a decision on an allegation (falling within its 
remit) that the Members’ Code of Conduct has been breached.

B3. The Standards Appeal Panel after consideration of a complaint may (pursuant 
to paragraph 9.3(vi) above:-

(i) ask for additional information on the allegation before reaching a 
decision;

(ii) determine that no action should be taken in respect of the allegation(s) 
made;

(iii) determine that the Members’ Code of Conduct has been proved to 
have been breached;

Where the Standards Appeal Panel determines that the Members’ Code of 
Conduct has been breached, it may:

Page 12



(iv) instruct the Monitoring Officer to write a formal warning letter to the 
Member reminding him/her of the need to comply with the Members’ 
Code of Conduct; and/or

(v) require the Member(s) to apologise to the complainant (whether 
verbally or in writing) for breaching the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
Should the Member in question fail or refuse to do so promptly, the 
Monitoring Officer shall report this fact to the Member’s Political Group 
Leader*; and/or

(vi) report the Panel’s decision to a public meeting of the Standards and 
Constitutional Oversight Committee for reference/consideration; and/or

(vii) recommend to the Member’s Political Group Leader* that disciplinary 
action should be taken against the Member in question and/or that 
he/she be removed from all (or some) outside bodies to which the 
Member has been appointed; and/or

(viii) instruct the Monitoring Officer to arrange training for the Member in 
question who shall be required to attend. Should the Member fail to 
attend the training arranged, the Monitoring Officer shall report this fact 
to the Member’s Political Group Leader*.

* In the event that the Member in question is the Political Group Leader, the 
recommendation shall be referred to the relevant Deputy Political Group Leader; in 
the event that the Members in question are both the Political Group Leader and 
Deputy Political Group Leader, the recommendation shall be referred to the next 
most relevant senior Political Group Official/Spokesperson.

Where the Standards Appeal Panel determines that the Members’ Code of 
Conduct has NOT been breached, it may:

(ix) recommend, subject to the agreement of the Member against whom 
the allegation(s) has been made, a Council press release be issued 
detailing the nature and outcome of the investigation into the 
allegations and the decision of the Panel.

(x) subject to the agreement of the Member against whom the allegation(s) 
has been made, report the Panel’s decision to a public meeting of the 
Council and/or the Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee;

B4. Composition

The Standards Appeal Panel shall comprise of 3 Members (one Member from 
each of the three main political parties) who shall be members of the Council’s 
Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee (unless an Alternate 
Member is nominated (see below)).

The spokesperson for each political group may nominate an ‘Alternate 
Member’ from his/her political group to sit on a Standards Appeal Panel, 

Page 13



providing that the Member nominated has undertaken the requisite training on 
the Members’ Code of Conduct (and any other training required by the 
Standards and Constitutional Oversight Committee).

No Member shall sit on (or otherwise attend, engage or interfere with) the 
Standards Appeal Panel where he/she has a conflict of interest.

B5. Chairperson – The Chairperson shall be appointed by the Standards Appeal 
Panel at each meeting. Where the Standards Appeal Panel is considering an 
allegation of a breach of the Members’ Code of Conduct, the Chairperson 
shall not be a member of the same political party of the Member against 
whom the allegation(s) have been made.

B6. Quorum
The quorum for a meeting of the Standards Panel shall be the 3 Members that 
make up its composition.

B7. Frequency of Meetings - The Standards Appeal Panel will only meet when 
required to undertake its role and discharge its functions as set out in these 
Terms of Reference.

B8. Access to Information – Where the Standards Appeal Panel is considering 
allegations that an elected or co-opted Member of the Council has failed, or 
may have failed, to comply with the Council’s Code of Conduct for Members 
under B1(i) above, the matter shall be exempt from disclosure under 
paragraph 7C of the Council Access to Information Procedure Rules unless 
the Standards Panel at its meeting considers that the public interest in lifting 
the exemption outweighs maintaining the continued application of the 
exemption.

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



APPENDIX 4
Standards Panel Procedure

1. Appointment of Chairperson of the Panel

2. Declarations of Interest

3. Opening remarks of the Chairperson

4. Panel to determine whether the exemption to exclude the press and public is to 
be maintained. (Parties invited to make representations)

5. Complainant (or representative) invited to make opening remarks

6. Subject Councillor (or representative) invited to make opening remarks

7. Investigator to present his/her report

8. Parties invited to question the investigator and/or seek points of clarification on 
the report

9. Panel to question the investigator on her report

10.Complainant (or representative) invited to make final submissions

11.Panel to seek clarification on any points relevant to the Complainant

12.Subject  Councillor (or representative) invited to make final submissions

13.Panel to seek clarification on any points relevant to the Subject Councillor

14.Panel to invite the views of the Independent Person for consideration 

15.Panel hearing adjourned to allow for deliberation (as deemed appropriate the 
Panel)

16.Panel hearing resumed for decision 

17. If the Panel decision upholds/finds a breach of the Code, the Subject  Councillor 
(or representative) shall be invited to make submissions in respect of any 
mitigation (including in respect of sanctions) for consideration by the Panel

18.Panel hearing adjourned to allow for deliberation (if deemed necessary by the 
Panel)

19.Panel hearing resumed for decision on sanctions (if any)

The Chairperson and Panel shall have discretion to vary the above procedure if it is 
considered appropriate and necessary to ensure fairness to all parties.

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88

sebastianp
Stamp

sebastianp_1
Stamp



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111

sebastianp_2
Stamp



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 117

sebastianp_3
Stamp

sebastianp_4
Stamp



Page 118



Page 119

sebastianp_5
Stamp

sebastianp_6
Stamp

sebastianp_7
Stamp

sebastianp_8
Stamp



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121

sebastianp_9
Stamp

sebastianp_10
Stamp



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123



Page 124

sebastianp_11
Stamp

sebastianp_12
Stamp

sebastianp_13
Stamp

sebastianp_14
Stamp

sebastianp_15
Stamp

sebastianp_16
Stamp



Page 125

Agenda Item 4



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128


	Agenda
	3 Consideration of a Standards Complaint
	Standards Panel Report  - Article 9 Constitution -APPENDIX 1
	MembersCodeofConductJuly2012
	MembersCodeofConductProtocolJuly2012
	Standards Panel Report - Complaint Against Cllr Foulkes  (28 June 2016) APPENDIX 4 - Procedure
	PatThynneInvestigationReport20June2014REPORT1CllrFoulkesConductAPPENDIX5
	PTDecember2015ReportRedacted
	PT1 - PUBLIC PACK
	PT2 - PUBLIC PACK
	PT3 - PUBLIC PACK
	PT4 - PUBLIC PACK
	PT5 - PUBLIC PACK
	PT7 - PUBLIC PACK

	4 Outcome - Decision Notice: Breach of the Members' Code of Conduct



